nue to Moravia Street; thence by Moravia Street to Jefferson Street; thence by Jefferson Street to the "Diamond," which is officially named Central Square, to an intersection on East Washington Street, in the city of New Castle, a distance of about 3.75 miles.

Section 2. The act is amended by adding the following new routes.

Section 3. The highways established as State highways under the provisions of this act may be taken over for construction and maintenance at any time subsequent to the final enactment of this act when the same shall become effective and shall be taken over not later than January 1, 1960.

Approved—The 5th day of January, A. D. 1960.

DAVID L. LAWRENCE

No. 777

AN ACT

Amending the act of June 1, 1956 (P. L. 1987), entitled "An act authorizing the Department of Highways, with the approval of the Governor, to erect and construct a toll bridge over the Monongahela River, connecting the State highway system in Washington County with the system of State highways in Fayette County, and to provide the necessary approaches and connections with such State highways; empowering counties to pay certain damages; providing for the collection of tolls; and making an appropriation," naming the bridge the William J. Lane-Eustice H. Bane Bridge.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. Section 1, act of June 1, 1956 (P. L. 1987), entitled "An act authorizing the Department of Highways, with the approval of the Governor, to erect and construct a toll bridge over the Monongahela River, connecting the State highway system in Washington County with the system of State highways in Fayette County, and to provide the necessary approaches and connections with such State highways; empowering counties to pay certain damages; providing for the collection of tolls; and making an appropriation," is amended to read:

Section 1. The Department of Highways, with the approval of the Governor, is hereby authorized to erect and construct a bridge over the Monongahela River in the vicinity of Brownsville, connecting the State highway system in Washington County with the system of State highways in Fayette County, to be known as the

Bridge connecting State highways.

Section 1, act of June 1, 1956, P. L. 1987, amended.

Name of bridge: William J. Lane-Eustice H. Bane Bridge. "William J. Lane-Eustice H. Bane Bridge," and to acquire the necessary land for approaches thereto.

Act effective immediately.

Section 2. This act shall take effect immediately.

Approved—The 7th day of January, A. D. 1960.

DAVID L. LAWRENCE

No. 778 AN ACT

Amending the act of June 24, 1937 (P. L. 2017), entitled "An act creating in each county (except of the first class) as a separate corporation, and in each city of the first and second class as a part of the city government, an institution district for the care and maintenance of certain indigent persons and children; prescribing the powers and duties of county commissioners, county treasurers, city departments of public welfare, the State Department of Welfare and the State Department of Public Assistance in respect thereto; abolishing certain poor districts and terminating the terms of directors, overseers, guardians and managers of the poor and poor district auditors, and providing for the temporary employment of certain of them; providing for the transfer, vesting, sale and disposition of the property of poor districts and the payment of their obligations; imposing certain existing obligations on institution districts and on the Commonwealth; regulating the affairs of poor districts until abolished, revising, amending, changing and consolidating the law relating to the care of the poor; and repealing existing laws," including neglected children within the powers and duties of the local authorities.

County Institution District Law. The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania hereby enacts as follows:

Clauses (a) and (b), section 401 and section 405, act of June 24, 1937, P. L. 2017, amended.

Section 1. Clauses (a) and (b) of section 401 and section 405, act of June 24, 1937 (P. L. 2017), known as the "County Institution District Law," are amended to read:

Section 401. Powers and Duties as to Care of Dependents and Children.—The local authorities shall have the power, and it shall be their duty with funds of the institution district or of the city, according to rules, regulations, and standards established by the State Department of *Public Welfare—

- (a) To care for any neglected child or for any dependent, whether adjudicated as neglected or dependent by a court or not, having a settlement in the county or city, who is not otherwise cared for;
- (b) To contract with other local authorities for the care of any such neglected child or for any dependent, whether adjudicated as neglected or dependent by a court or not;

^{.}

^{• &}quot;Public" not in original.